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September 28, 2016

TO: LOCSD Board of Directors
FROM: Roy A. Hanley, General Counsel
SUBJECT: Agenda Iltem 12B — 10/6/2016 Board Meeting
Discussion and Potential Action Regarding Support for Naming

Nearby Hill “Los Osos Peak”

DESCRIPTION

At its most recent regular meeting, the Board of Directors requested that the
issue of supporting the naming of a nearby hill as Los Osos Peak be put on a
future agenda. The item is therefore on for action at this meeting.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff has no recommendation for or against supporting the naming of the
referenced peak. This is an item of policy that is purely up to the Board of
Directors.

DISCUSSION

This is purely a policy decision for the Board of Directors. Although the Board
of Directors does not have the power to name a peak, and the peak in question
is outside the boundaries of the District, the Board, as such, does have rights
of free speech. The Board, therefore, may elect to take a public position on
the issue. If the Board desires to take a public position it may direct that a
letter be issued to that effect, or may direct that a resolution or a proclamation
be issued instead.
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